Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 25 March 2024 09:23

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Hitesh Parmar

Subject: Re: FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED - ORDER ADDRESS IN SKPL LUCKNOW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Material will be dispatched from Delhi and billing will be done from Delhi as per that supplier has shared
Delhi GST certificate.

Regards,

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2024 3:10:44 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED - ORDER ADDRESS IN SKPL LUCKNOW

Dear Sir,

Kindly shared lucknow GST Certificate.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 March 2024 13:35

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED - ORDER ADDRESS IN SKPL LUCKNOW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar,
Please create order address of FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED — SKPL LUCKNOW LOCATION as per the
attached GST details.

Regards,
Aijaz Naim



